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DODGE COUNTY CORPORATION COUNSEL 

Purchasing Division 
127 East Oak Street, Juneau, WI  53039 

(920)386-4224  
Email: tsteinbach@co.dodge.wi.us 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Notice of Addendum 
Addendum #1 

RFB #82 2024-06 
Prefabricated Precast Concrete Family Style Restroom/Shower Building – Supply and Install at Astico Park 

Land Resources & Parks Department, Dodge County, WI 
August 29, 2024 
(Total 2 pages) 

 
Notice to all firms: 
This Addendum is issued to modify, change, delete from, add to, explain or correct the original Request for Bid 
and is hereby made a part of RFB #82 2024-06. In case of conflict between the Request for Bid and this 
Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. It is the bidder’s responsibility to pass this addendum information to all 
involved in the bid.  
 
Questions & Answers 
 
Question 1: Are there liquidated damages: 
  Answer:  This will be addressed in the contract per Section II of the RFB. 
 
Question 2: What is the retainage of payments? 

Answer:  Typical retainage is 5% until 50% of work is completed and all retainage released upon 
successful completion. 
 

Question 3:   What is the warranty? 
 Answer:  Please provide manufacturer’s warranty information, if any, with bid. 
 
Question 4: Are all bids to be delivered in person or mailed? There isn't an option to submit online?  

Answer:  All bids are to be delivered in person or mailed as outlined in the Request for 
Bid.  There is not an option to submit to online. 

 
Question 5:  Do you want a deadbolt on the doors? 
 Answer:  The installation of deadbolts to be determined by the manufacturer. All locks and 

units/stalls shall be keyed alike.  
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Revision to Request For Bid (RFB) 
 

IV. Submittal Schedule (Revised) 
 

Task Date 
RFB Issued August 20, 2024 
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting August 28, 2024, at 10:00 am 
Deadline for questions:  Questions must be 
emailed to tsteinbach@co.dodge.wi.us 

September 3, 2024 

Final Addendum Issued September 4, 2024 
BID Submission Deadline & Public Opening September 6, 2024, at 10:00 am 
Review and Recommendation September - October 2024 
County Board Approval October 2024 
Contract Negotiation/Awarding of Contract October - November 2024 
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